Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 4:41 PM

To: russellnl@state.gov

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING S1944TE(AIG) AND SHC4857H AT/ALONG LINDEN DRIVE &

DUREARN ROAD ON 02/02/2023

NIKKI LAFONYA RUSSEL [By Email Only]
Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: S1944TE
Our Ref: CC3/A1G23001209/Kpa3
ACCIDENT INVOLVING S1944TE(AIG) AND SHC4857H AT/ALONG LINDEN DRIVE & DUREARN ROAD ON 02/02/2023

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SHC4857H against your insurance policy.
We would like to request for the following for our necessary action: -

e A copy of driver’s driving licence.
e A copy of driver’s work pass.

Your kind reply & co-operation is much appreciated. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




